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From: David Vito
To: Ho Nieh
Date: 4/15/03 7:32AM
Subject: Re: Your voice mail

thanks. I contacted Scott Morris yesterday as he was the only other EDO person I knew to call (McGinty
and Kugler were out).

>>> Ho Nieh 04/14/03 09:28PM >>>
Dave,

I got your voice message re. the Salem security guard issues. Scott Barber talked with me about it last
week, and apparently there was some follow-up items that the region was still pursuing, so I did not go to
Commissioner McGaffigan's office to inform them of the status.

Tim McGinty does region 1 stuff now. He was out last week so I fielded the call from Scott. Please work
with Tim. He can be reached at 301-415-2276.

Ho


